Dave Barthelmy

From: Chris Wright [wrightsr@ipa.net]
Sent:  Monday, April 30, 2007 03:08 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: News from Wrights Rock Shop

04/30/2007

Welcome to Wrights Rock Shop

| updated Gallery 10 with sapphire, azurite,
benitoite, cavansite, azurite and malachite,
barite, cassiterite and others on 4/30/07.

| updated Gallery 11 with fluorite, zincite,
malachite after azurite, pyrite on
manganocalcite, uvarovite, orpiment, orange
quartz, silver, cobaltoan calcite and others on
4/30/07.

| updated Under 50 Gallery 1 with fluorite,
pyromorphite, amethyst, hematite in quartz,
selenite and others on 4/30/07.

| updated Under 50 Gallery 2 with blue
quartz, hessonite, uvite, chryscolla, red
quartz and others on 4/30/07.

Please remember to mention that you are a
member of Wrights Mineral News for your
10% discount.



04/30/2007

We will be attending the Fine Mineral Show
Room 201 at the Embassy Suites Dallas -
Near the Galleria- 14021 Noel Road, Dallas,
Texas, on May 4-6, 2007. This is a new show
and please attend if you can.

Please click link below.

New Updates

Thanks,

Chris

Wrights Rock Shop
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